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From: Brown, Cheryl
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 8:51 AM
To: Brosche, Anna; Crescimbeni, John; Anderson, Greg; Becton, Daniel; Bowman, Aaron; 

Boyer, Lori; Brown, Katrina; Brown, Reggie; Carter, Doyle; Danford, Joyce; Dennis, 
Garrett; Ferraro, Albert; Gaffney, Reginald; Gulliford, William; Hazouri, Thomas; Love, 
James; Newby, Samuel; Schellenberg, Matthew; Wilson, Scott

Cc: Billy, Kyle; Sanders, Jeneen; ahouward@milamhoward.com
Subject: RE: Clarification to JEA - Response to Letter of May 10, 2018

This email acknowledges receipt of correspondence from Mr. Howard to Council President Lopez Brosche.   The 
document will be forwarded to Legislative Services and placed on the City Council Agenda under Miscellaneous 
Communications.  All email threads will be printed and included with the correspondence.  The document will also be 
placed on the webpage under Special Committee on the Future of JEA by Paula Shoup. 

Please note the clarification as marked in “yellow”… found in the thread from Mr. Howard: 

From: Alan Howard [mailto:ahoward@milamhoward.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:12 PM 
To: Brosche, Anna 
Cc: Crescimbeni, John; Dennis, Garrett 
Subject: Clarification to JEA - Response to Letter of May 10, 2018 

Madame President: 

I am writing to clarify a statement in my correspondence of this date regarding Mr. Zahn’s meetings with council 
members.  I have been advised that Councilman Dennis, in fact, did object to Mr. Zahn’s appointment as Interim CEO of 
JEA in a meeting with Mr. Zahn and Ms. Dykes following Mr. Zahn’s appointment.  

Thank you.  

G. Alan Howard
Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A. 

14 East Bay Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

Phone:   (904) 357‐3660 

Email:   ahoward@milamhoward.com 

Cheryl 
Dr. Cheryl L. Brown, Director 
Jacksonville City Council 
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117 West Duval Street, Suite 425 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
CLBrown@coj.net 
904.630.1452 (Office) 
904.630.2906 (Fax) 
 
“….The best antidote I know for worry is work. The best cure for weariness is the challenge of 
helping someone who is even more tired. One of the great ironies of life is this: He or she who 
serves almost always benefits more than he or she who is served.”  
― Gordon B. Hinckley 
 
 
 

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city 
officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 
 

From: Brosche, Anna  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:25 AM 
To: Crescimbeni, John; Anderson, Greg; Becton, Daniel; Bowman, Aaron; Boyer, Lori; Brown, Katrina; Brown, Reggie; 
Carter, Doyle; Danford, Joyce; Dennis, Garrett; Ferraro, Albert; Gaffney, Reginald; Gulliford, William; Hazouri, Thomas; 
Love, James; Newby, Samuel; Schellenberg, Matthew; Wilson, Scott 
Cc: Brown, Cheryl; Billy, Kyle; Sanders, Jeneen 
Subject: FW: Clarification to JEA - Response to Letter of May 10, 2018 
 
Chairman Crescimbeni and Members of the Special Committee on the Future of JEA – As noted in my prior e‐mail, below 
please note a clarification point from JEA Board Chairman Alan Howard regarding his letter responsive to my inquiries. 
 
Dr. Brown, please file the e‐mail below with Legislative Services and post to the next Council agenda. 
 
Please do not respond to this e‐mail. 
 
Sincere regards,  
 
Anna Lopez Brosche 
City Council President 2017‐2018 
Council Member At‐Large Group 1 
Office of the City Council 
117 West Duval Street, Suite 425 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
Phone: (904) 630‐1393 
Fax: (904) 630‐2906 
E‐mail: abrosche@coj.net  
 
Please be advised that due to Florida’s very broad public records law, correspondence to and from public officials is 
considered a public record and must be disclosed upon request. 
 

From: Alan Howard [mailto:ahoward@milamhoward.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:12 PM 
To: Brosche, Anna 
Cc: Crescimbeni, John; Dennis, Garrett 
Subject: Clarification to JEA - Response to Letter of May 10, 2018 
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Madame President: 
 
I am writing to clarify a statement in my correspondence of this date regarding Mr. Zahn’s meetings with council 
members.  I have been advised that Councilman Dennis, in fact, did object to Mr. Zahn’s appointment as Interim CEO of 
JEA in a meeting with Mr. Zahn and Ms. Dykes following Mr. Zahn’s appointment.  
 
Thank you.  
 

G. Alan Howard 
Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A. 

14 East Bay Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

Phone:   (904) 357‐3660 

Email:   ahoward@milamhoward.com 
  
This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information.  If you are not the intended recipient of this email or have received it in error, 
please notify us by reply email and delete this email from your records.  Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

 


